

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

January 25, 2023

Gregory McIlwain
Executive Vice President, Operations
Sunoco Pipeline L.P.
1300 Main Street
Houston, Texas 77002

CPF 4-2016-5011

Dear Mr. McIlwain:

On November 15, 2019, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Sunoco Pipeline L.P. (SPLP) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included two Compliance Orders related to welding and a Civil Penalty assessment. On May 25, 2022, SPLP submitted its request for closure of the above referenced enforcement case.

Based on the actions conducted over the past two years to satisfy the terms of the Compliance Order, the review of the documentation provided, and the confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order. Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

Copy to: Todd Nardozzi, todd.nardozzi@energytransfer.com